VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: January 27, 2004 (BOT) Date: February 5, 2004

TITLE: BOT 04-01: Code Amendment Regarding Street Openings and Excavations

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development staff transmits for your consideration its recommendation
regarding the above-referenced ordinance. This ordinance has been recommended for approval by the
Public Works Committee. The Departments of Community Development and Public Works also
recommend approval. (ALL DISTRICTYS)

A notice was mailed to the homebuilders and contractors that are active in the Village in order to fully
notify them of the proposed amendment. To date, staff has received no responses. In addition, a public
hearing has been scheduled for the February 5™ Village Board meeting, although such a hearing is not
actually required by Code.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

There will be no fiscal impact to the Village and no funding is required.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date (November 13, 2003)
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




